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FIFTEENTH YEAR

RAMPTON, March 18.1

—As the result of &

fair trial which ex-

tended over five days,

a jury at 6.45 last

evening found Walter

MacWherrell guilty of

the horrible butchery

perpetrated on the

Middle-road, Toronto

township, on Thureday; Deo, 14, last. The

jury were out an hour and ten minutes, but

there was no balloting. The twelve men

were unanimous as to the man’s guilt when

they entered their room. They remained
out solely for the aake of appearances.

The acoused was tried only for the
murder of James Williams, the law
providing that = person cannot be
charged with two murders on onme
indictment even it they are committed at
the same time. Of course the second in-
dictment will not now be tried.

The same jury declared that John Walk-
er, indicted jointly with MacWheryell for
the murder, was not guilty. They were
practically unanimous in this degision be-
fore leaving the box, only one juror having
any suspicion that Walker sccompanied
MacWherrell to the Williams place, and he
was speedily converted. Under the new
criminal code a man indicted
for murder cannot be found guilty asan
accessory after the fact. To this circum-
stance Walker may owe his discharge. He
was remanded back to jail, and will have to
answer at the Fall Assizes on the charge of
being an accessory after the fact to the
murder of Eliza Williams.

John Cory, the hired man, will still be
held in custody pending the next trial.

MacWherrell’s counsel is considering
whether to carry the case to the Court of
Appes), but it is not likely this will be
done. No effort will be made for executive
clemency.

MacW Lierrell was sentenced to be hanged
on Friday, Juoe 1, the day of execution
being purposely and rightly delayed in or-
der to afford plenty of time for any cir-
cumstances to develop which might tend to
throw further light on the tragedy.

After MacWhetrell had been  sentenced
a remarkable scene occurred. In a state-
ment, which occupied one hour and 22
minutes in the making, he corroborated in
almost every minor detail the chain
of circumstantial evidence established
by the ‘crown, but denied the
commission of the crime and “repeatedly
called upon God to witness his innocence.

The opening day of leafy June will in
ail human probability witness thefirst hang-
ing in Peel County. There have been three

der trials here before, but all escaped
sthe gullows. Singular to eay in .two -of
these cases the evidence was purely cir-
cumstantial and both of them were com-
mitted in Caledon Township, of which
* pearly one-half of the MacWherrell jurors
were residents,
Fortunate in His Co
. MasWhe¥ell's defdnce Wis
far as resistance to the crown’s evidence
and the suggestion of theories in explana.
tion of the marder other than the theory of
the prosecution are concerned, with signal
ability. On all points of law Mr. Robin-
ette displayed learning and alertness. His
cross-examinations realized every opportun-
ity that the situation presented him. But
the difficulty was that so few opportunities
were presented. The witnesses were all
- parrators of some simple little fact which,
because of its simplicity, they were pertect-
ly sure of, and as to which they were
without that personal interest which
supplies the motives of perjury. With all
his information, and it is more than ordin-
arily thorough, with all his knowledge of
human nature, his fertility of resource, his
quickness of perception, Mr. Robinette
could do nothing with these witnesses. His
address to the jury wasa masterly mar-
shalling of all the points that vended to
tell in his client’s favor, and both Mr. Jus-
tice Ferguson and Mr. Osler took occasion
to compliment the young lawyer on his sig-
nally able handling of his case.

A REMARKABLE SBCENE.

sol, g

MacWherrell Cails God to Witness His
Innocence —Speaks for an Hour,

At 6.32, jast 62 minutes after they had
retired, the sheriff announced that the
jury were ready to return. His Lordship
ascended the bench and adjusted his
glasses, the crowd in the court room be-
~ame silent and the prisoner Walker
turned his eyes anxiously toward the jury.
MacWherrell, however, kept his eyes on
the judge and never once glanced at the
men who were about to pronounce his
doom,

Deputy-Sheriff Daggan having polled the
jury, the clerk of the court asked: *What
say you, gentlemen of '!he jury, are the
prisoners at the bar guilty or not guilty?”

Amid an ominous gilence Foreman James
Stubbs arose and said: “William Walter
MacWherrell guilty; John Walker not
guilty

“Oh

MacWherrell twisted around in his seat
and a hard look of desperate defiance
darkened his face like the shadow of an
evil angel’s dusky wing., Then - he called
his counsel over and announced that he
wished to make a statement before being
sentenced.

To Walker His Lordship said: “John Ed-
ward Walker, the jury have on this trial
found you not guilty. If there was nothing
more against you you might receive your
discharge. 1t would be improper, however,
to have you tried at these assizes by a panel
of the same jurors on the other <charge
against you, and this will be trav ersed to
the next assizes. 1n the meantime you will
remain in custody in charge of the sherif.”
Walker was then removed from the dock.
In passing the jary box he bowed his thanks
to the jurors,

A Dramntic Scene,

County Crown Attorney McFadden then
moved for the sentence of the court upon
MacW herrell.
* Justice Ferguson: Prisoner, stand up.
William Walter MacWherrell, have you
anything to say why the sentence of the
court should not be pronounced upon you
for the felony of which you bave been con-
victed?

Then occurred a scene the like of which
for dramatic effect had nevar previously
been witnessed 1n & Canadian court of jus-
tice. Bravado never made such an exhibi-
tion before. As early as Tuesday last,
when Mr. Osler gave bis opening - address,
the prisoner had seen the gathering black-
ness of the storm; had heard the halting
gtep of the fate that dogs the guilty; he
knew the tread of Nemesis and had eyer
since waited, despairing but unconquered,
for the coming doom.

What the crowd saw was this :

He whom Nemesis had overtaken stood
and faced them with dauntless mien and
eyes that never quailed. He met their

aze with an andacious daring that was
the result of the man’s vapity and desire to

‘v broke out a number of ladjes,

attract notice apd gain admiration. His
eyes were unnaturally bright and large, so
it seemed, and his face was lligh“&lﬂﬂ'ﬂ”d
with a flush of hectic color. hen he
arose his hands were in his pockets. These
he removed and rested on :K: railing.

The Prisoner’s Address. Y

Then—MacWherrell spoke: ‘‘Yes, my
Lord,” he said, *I have ‘something to say.
I'm an innocent man and I wish: to Jet
the people see that I am innocent., The
jury that convicted me are responsible for
my life.”

Tarning to the press table with a glance
half of scorn and g\tll of entreaty he said:
“Where's that World reporter? Get this
down right now,.1 want it in your paper.”
Heo then proceeded to relate wgn purport-
ed to be an agcouns.of his movements from
the evening of Dec. 13 up to the time of his
acrest on Dec. 21, frequently stopping to
give utterance to false assertions of his
itmocence, and to refer to The World and
to the reporter-of the paper who was a
witness against him. There was that about
the man’s bearing when he started his ad-
dress that made twa-shirds of that crowded
court room think that possibly he was in-
nocent after all—that the spider
which had spun his web, mesh
upon mesh, thread upon thread, and
finally caught this fly Ead been mistaken
after all, and that the cheerful looking
man, whose pame is Radclive, and who has
off and on for the past few yearseaten
bread bought by blpodflhodding under
warrant ot law, need not be in a hurry to
tn-rct the apparatys that is kept in a
locked-up shed under his personal charge.

Buy long before the man had hwished his
rambling address of au hour and 22 minutes’
duration the majority in that courtroom
had come to the conclusion that there had
been no mistake in this case, and that the
prisoner’s counsel acted wisely in not
putting MacWherrell . _in the box
to tell his story to the jury.
His frequent bursts of blaspbemy, his ac-
cusations against Moody and John Cory and
his final remark that on the day of his
hanging he would be five feet nearer
Heaven than any of those whojhad accused
him disgusted evenfthose who have become
accustomed to exhibitions of this nature
and destroyed what little sympathy might
otherwise have been entertained for the
man, 1t showed him utterly . devoid of
fesling. It clinched the theory thut he
was the murderer, for it roved him a
stamp of man_quite capable of butchering
inoffensive old men and women.

Although told with a nicety as to details
that was wearisome, the story was listened
to throughout by every man and woman
present.

Standing erect in the centre of the dock
with the gas dimly burning around him
the spectators saw him through a fancied
mist and haze of blood-red light that en-
compassed him like a lurid atmosphere of
guilv and sin,

‘the Story in Detail

I was in Fitzgerald’s Hotel in York-
street on Dec. 13 and took & drink the
same as other people did. I sawJohn Cory
there. I made the remark tosome one that
I was looking for work, that 1 had come
from Scarboro and that I had been used to
attending horses all my life. Cory spoke
up and said, **Are you looking for a job 2’

ow this is what 1 said, Ibaven’t missed
oox:; word, Igot it o.l}k in ‘my ‘memory.

8 WO or )
b e Berkedatet: Willisne
that morning and they told him their hired
man had left.

Turning and facing the gallery,
I want you people here to hear every wor
I'say. This is where it comes in that the
crown produced false testimony.
asked Cory what ~kind of people
the Williams were and he said they
were an old man and woman and crippled.
He also told me what the work was.
asked him if there wasiany milking to do,
and he said, *‘No, the’old woman did the
milking, and the old han was a cripple and
couldn’t get around.” I said I might go out
there, There were two sailors, a painter
and the man in the bar. John Walker was
also there, and so was the porter. John
Cory went-out. Some one remarked who
is that fellow, he seems to be a regular old
hoeboy. I was talking to Walker in the
bar w{:en Cory went out, and I offered to
buy some Dickens’ works which he had to
sell. 1 offered him $4.50 for them, but he
wanted $10. I was trying to dicker with
him for them,

[Walker could not have been in Fitz-
erald’s Hotel on Dec. 13, for as a matter of
act he was in jail.]

1 paid Harry Irwin, the bartender, 50c.
that night, and if he was here he’d say so.
I want the people to follow me closely on
this, now. I went to bed at the York
Hotel that night and got up at 8 o’clock
Thursday morning.

fils Movements oa Thursday.

I1had my dinner at Duning’s restaurant
in Queen-street, opposite Strachan-aveuue,
and then started out to find the Williams
place. This was 12 o’clock, so it was after
12 o’clock when 1 was at Mimico. I got s
ride as far as Mimico with a man who works
in.an iron foundry there. I met Doherty
and Primrose fixing the culvert and
spoke to . them, a8 well as to
Mr. Hickey. But I never claimed
to be & relative of the Williams’, When I
asked about the Williams’ Doherty said to
me, *‘Is" he & relation ‘of yours? 7 and 1
answered, “He might be.” Ialso called at
George Death’s, Mrs, McKay hasn’t told
the right story either. That’s the trouble

he said:

“QUR MANIFOLD NATURE.”
A Superfinous Natare” and Other Novels
by the Author of ‘““I'he Henvenly
Twines,'’

101 these stories Madame Sarah Grand, the
author of *The Hoavenly 7Twins,” shows
some of her strongest and most impressive
work. 'The great number of readers who
bave been charmed with her previous books
will not fail to discern in **Our Manifold Na-
ture” the ualities which have gained for her
such pro;glpt and widespread recognition,
McKenna's, 80 Yonge-street, Bookseller and
Newsdeal¢r. Another book which has just
been written by this clever Englishwoman,
“A Superﬂuous\\'omnn," hasalready created
a very degided sensation and is bound to have
even a greater sale than *ldeala” or “Singu-
Jarly Deluded.”

Nerve Lifo is lgn-lth, do you need it?

wWhat the Hotelkeepers Say.

Some of the hotelkeepers informed us to-
day that they donot push minera) waters
bottled in Toronto; that they always give
“Sprudel” when their patrons pay for it, but
when they want spifits and miperal water
for a paltry 5 cents they are compelled to

ive them the cheap ones that are bottled in
‘orontn, ‘**Sprudel” is the only mineral
water sold here that we can guarantes is
bottled at the spring, and is always sold at
5 cents per glass and 10 cents with native
wine or spirits.

a high-grade chew-

When you ask for
the genuine Beaver

ing, be sure you get
Piug.

Neck Furnijture.

Perhaps no part of the coatume of men
commands the eye so_quickly as the scarf.
Properly of a color different from the cloth-
ing, the contrast at once attracts attention.
quinn's mill is now in full blast grinding out
goods which for exclusiveness of style and

attern are ahead of anything in this fair

yominion, His new *Buckingbam” is the
most graceful and pleasing neck gem that
has been shown for mauy a day. Get one
for Easter.

Order your spring suit at Waterson's,

d | He said Icould go by the

The Most

The Prisoner Delivers an Address of Nearly
Upon God to Witness That He Spoke the
Denies the Murder--Upon Being Senten
Refers to the Jury as Murderers,
Than Them onJune |-~
Addresses By the Counse

Dramatic

MONDAY MORNING, MARCH 19 1894

MACWHERRELL SENT TO THE GALLOWS.

Court

of Canada.

Found Not Guilty, But

Scene

el He Give

an Hour and a Half, Protesting
Truth--Corroborates Nearly All t
ced to Hang on Jun
and Says He Will B
Women Shriek Hys
|--The Judge’s Charge--Walker
Remanded on the Charge

Of Murdering Mrs. Williams.

*

in

the History

His Innocence and Calling
he Crown Testimony, But

s Way to Blasphemy--~

e Five Feet Nearer Heaven
terically--Powerful

with all these witnesses telling lies. When
I asked her if that was the Willums house
she said no, and called to her boy, who was
coming from the barn with the horse, and
asked him where Williams lived. She
didn’t seem to know herself. Then she di-
rected me to the Williams place.

“The Visit to Williams,

Thus far the prisoner corroborated, even
in the minutest details, the evidence of the
prosecution respecting the visit to the
scene of the murder. Turning again to the
gollery he said: ¢ Now this is where
I want everybody to understand I'm in this
box for the last time, and what I say is tcue,
80 help me God,” he added,raising his hand
aloft. “It was exactly five minutes past
5 when 1 arrived at the Williams’ place.
Now I am coming to the Williams’ house,
your Lordship. I wish those who committed
this ocrime had left one of the old people
alive, and 1 wouldn’t be here now. But
they didu’t. I wulked up the lane and met
Mrs, Williams carrying a pail of slops or
something across the yard. She had on a
biown ulster buttoned up to the throat and
reaching to her feet. Directly behind Mrs.
WillimnlgoingtoLheltablequr.Willhmv.
Now this s where I want the peoplé to
follow me. I went up to Mr. Williams
and said: ‘Are you Mr. Williams? ‘Yes, I
am,’ he answered. I said, ‘Do you want a
bired man? These are the very words.
Hereplied, ‘1did want & hired man, but I
am getting a-man to work for his board.’
He said he could get plenty of men to work
for their board. I said, ‘Well, there's no
barmdone.’ I want to tell you how he
was dressed, because those ciothes may be
found yet. He had ona curly cap with &
penk, a black coat, black vest, black paunts,
a black tie—a . bow like ours, yoar
Lordship, only it was Erck‘. and
& white shirt, I do’y see
his shirt, but I saw portions of it through
the vest, like this (pointing to his own shirt-
front). All this talk took place in the
yard, I was never inside the house, so help
me God! :

Fixing the Time.

] asked Williams what time it was and
he took out his watch and looked at the
tiie aud said, "Tweénty miiiutes past five.’
That was the time by his watch. He said,
¢Are you from the civy? and Isaid I was.
1 asked him the nearest way to get home.
Middle-road,
which would bring me out to Mimigo,

1| where I could take the electric cars or

could go up the road to a turn he described
and take the Lake Shore-road to New To-
ronto, where I could catch the cars.
Not in the Hope of Getting o,

“Your Lordship, I know what you are
going to read out to me. I’m not saying it
in the hope of getting off, but to show that
I am no coward and that I'm not afraid to
look any man in the face, because I'm in-
nocent. -~

T decided to come back by the Lakse
Shore-road and walked down the Lake-road
to where a bridge was washed
away o then passed the culvert
where I had seen Doherty earlier in the
day,and 1 observed that he had fixed two
boards in the end to keep teams from driv-
ing to the side. When lpgoc to New To-
ronto I caught the electric car. There
were two men in the car and at Mimico a
colored man got in, while the other two got
out. 1 rode to Torontoon the car and then
took a King-street car and went to Fitz-
gerald’s hotel. Here I told Harry Irwin I
had been out in the country looking for
work and I think 1 told him where—yes, I
did. I said to him: I’ve been out ab Port
Credit looking for work, but they havehap-

ened to get o man, Walker was there again.
f spoke to him again about the books.
Somecone asked me if I would have a drink
and I replied that I would. A horseman
always takes a drink, you know,” my Lord,
added MacWherrell with a smile.

Continuing, he said: *‘1 met a man thete
and asked him where I could buy a plug of
tobacco. He said he would get it for e
and I gave him the money. 1 then foudd
out what he wanted to buy it for me for,
beeause he bought two five-cent plugs so
he'd get one, while I would of course have
bought a 10-cent one. Walker came into
Fitzgerald’s and saw me, He said: ‘L've
got five cents. Lend me another five cents

They Lead the Trade.

Nouse in competitors trying-to hoodwink
the public—the public won't be fooled.
Honest suits and spring overcoats, stylishly
made of reliable material, are sold in the
Army & Navy stores, and none 'others.
Values given are so far ahead that the Army
& Navy get the bulk of the trade in spite of
the ranting rattles of their would-be com-
petitors. ou can’t go wrong in bu ing at
the Army & Navy, their goords are all of the
best quality and prices the lowest. Stores
at 153-135 King-street east, opposite St.
James’ Cathedral, and 186-138 Yonge-street,
corner Temperance-street.

Charles Roberts, Miss Jessie Alexander,
Good Friday, Favilion.

To-day, Monday--We will place on exhibi-
tion the largest and grandest line of modern
style spring overcoats ever displayed on our
tables. The fabrics are the choicest produc-
tions of English, French and (German manu.
facturers in marled worsteds, double-twilled
worsteds, covert cloths, lightweight beavers
and meitons, iu all shades of colors, HSeveral
of these fabrics and colorings are confined.to
us exclusively and cannot be duplicated this
season. The styles will be found fully up to
date and will rival anything produced by
the toniest tailors. The finish and make will
be found faultless and the low prices will
astonish you: $2.90, $5, $7.50, $9.75, $12.50,
$15. Army and Navy Clothing Stores, 133
155 King-street east, opposite St James’
Cathedral, and 186-13% Yonge-street, eoraer
Temperance-street.

Mr, Charles Roberts will appear at
Hamilton on Easter Monday, giving there
withh Miss Jessie Alexander the same pro-
gram
the Pavilion on Geod Friday. The sale of
seats is now on at Nordbheimers’,

Arlington Hotel

For comfortable bright rooms and com-
bined with reasonablo rates and excellent cui-
sine the Arlington Hotel has not its equsl in
‘Toronto and those who desire permanent
winter quarters should hasten to make their
arrangeients before the best rooms are
taken. od

Bright comedy, “A Happy Pair,”’ Pavie
HHon, Good Friday,

which will be presented by themn At P

and I oan get a bed’ I of course |
did so and then I went to bed
The porter showed me up to the
same room where 1 slept the night before,
and I can identify that room by the coil of
rope that’s in it for fire escaping purposes.
I told that to Mr. McFadden; 1 think it
was in the jail. When the man asked me
if' T was going to stay for breakfast I told
him no, The reason 1 did that was because
1 had found out 1 could get as good a meal
somewhere else for 15¢ that I paid him 25¢
for. I Fn up next morning snd had break-
fast at Tobin's. Then I met Walker again,
1 said to him, ‘I’m going to see if I can’t get
a situation.” I didn’t want him coming
with me, and besides he wasn’v drossed
very well.

Didn't Mension Exhibition Grounds.

I didn’t tell him I was going to meet a
mian on the Exhibition Grounds. I never
said that, I went to the Pablic Library
for a time and then went to the St. An-
drew’s library in Queen-street, and after
dinner again went to the York Hotel. To-
wards evening I thought I'd take a ride up
to the subway. I never said I didn’c see
the subwuy. I saw the subway lots of
vimes before that,” he added in an injured
tone, “I had heard so much about
the electric cars running through
the subway and how the lights
looked that I thought I would like to take
s look at them, so I rode up to Scholes’
Hotel. This, you know, was on Friday. I
rbde up to where the cars stop and went
into the hotel there, which ia much talked
of, Scholes’ Hotel. 1 had a glass of hot
whisky. Put down 1G cents and got 5 cents
back. There ure two ways of going into
the hotel. I went in in King-street. 1 saw|
two men there. Just as I got out twomen
drove up. They said that they had driven
from Richmond Hill.  One ot the fellows I
now remembered, in fact I thought of it in
jail often,was a man [ saw at the Exhibition
Grounds race track two years ago.”

Prisoner here told a lengthy story of the
conversation he had wivh the men.

That Alleged Horse Purchase.

«] was not strapped. Mrs, Stapleford
said she thought 1 had no money. when I
came back to her place on Dec. 11, but I
had about $20, but she did not koow it.
When the men came up one of them said,
‘Hello, sport, don’t you want to buy a
horse? 1 told them I didn’t. I didn’t want
the horse, Your Lordship, because 1 had
no use for him, and I knew 1
would have to pay for his feed.
1 dido’t buy the horse at the offer
they first made, becarse I can gen-
eraily tell when Iam buying anything, es-
pecially a horse, whether they wilfmke
less. A horsemsn can generally tell that.
When I bought the horse the two men, one
ot whom resembled Constable Cross, went
into the hotel, I told Turnkey Shaw when
P. {. Cross came to see me in the juil that
he| resembled :one of the men
bodght the horse from. I then drove
to tthe Armory Hotel stables with the
horse and put it up for the night.

“Ladies, the electric cars were running
that night,” suddenly said MacWherrell,
as he struck his right hand fiercely on the
railing of the dock. Then, turning to The
World reporter, he said: *You huve been a
long ways ahead of me in this case all the
way along, now you want to get the trath
down.”

The Price Was His Life,

Resuming his story he said that the
price. he paid for the horse was
all it was worth. He had heard
a lot of talk about what
a good horse Coltie was, but he thought he
knew a good horse when' he saw it, and it
wasn't much of a horse anyway,

MacWherrell’s voice, which had been
wonderfully distinct and firm, here failed
him, but, rousing himself, he corroborate
the hostler’s story about getting the horse
next morning and about picking up
Walker. He also told of the visit to
Donshoe’s, but maintained that Donahoe
was mistaken and Walker lied when they
said that it was Friday that he
and Walker called ~ there. It was
on Saturday, and from there they went
to Buchard’s. Then he admitted the truth
of Buchard’s evidence throughout, the con-
versation he had with Llewellyn Davis,

BI1G BUSINESS,

A Big Trade Belng Done in New BSpring
Hendgear,

There is no part of a man’s attire so im-
portant a$ his hat. That fact is so well
established that argument is unnecessary.

It is an undisputed fact that no man can
claim to be well dressed unless he wears &
proper hat.

Dineen’s hats are the proper shapes. That
is « proved assertion,

Therefore it will ,be of the utmost inter-
est to dressy men to know that W. & D.
Dineen have now their complete stock in
order and are ready to continue the largest
season’d hat trade on record.

So fat this season this well-known firm
has sold more hats than during the same
weeks of any previous season.

And still tne crowd comes.

The Faster trade is commencing.
week will be the biggest ot the year,
the firm is ready for it,

All the new hats are at Dineens’.

This
but

Academy of Munsio.

Every evening, with regular matinees
Tuesday, Thursday and BSaturday and &
spocial holiday matinee on Good Friday,
Duncan B. Harrison’s great sensational
drama, “The Paymaster,” will occupy the
boards at the Academy this week, Mr. C.A.
Sampson, the strongest man in the world,
will appear at _each entertainment and give
one of his wonderful performances as an ex-
tra feature. Notwithstanding the large ex-
ense entailed by this double engagement
the regular prices of 15, 25, 55 and 50 cents
will be used during the entire week.

Spring Overconata for $2,90. This is &
eatching price, and you'll find the goods
more ocatohing still when you see them,
They are really good value at 86, to be
got only 8t the Army and Navy Clothiug
Stores, 138-135 King-street anst, opposite
#t, James’ Oathedral, and 136-138 Yonge-
street, corner Temperance-stroet,

Americs’s representative readers, Pavi-

the horse deal with Lowrey, the tearing of
o leaf from Walker’s book and writing &

memorandum to Buchard as to where

could get the cutter and
Incidentally he assure
Walker knew as much

horse as a snowshovel did.
the

that he sold

over Sunday, .ns
money tor it.

didn’t receive it.

His Movements After the ¥acts Came Out.
MacWherrell said:
Dec, 18, I slept at the hotel
on the corner of William and Queen-streets
in Toronto, on Tuesday 1 slept in a restaur-
ant in York-street kept by a colored wo-
1 think it is Dorsay’s.
to Price’s in North Toronto
and remained there all nighvand on Thurs-
out to Stapleford’s.
had that knob when I went out

Two weeks after I left
and

Continuing,
Monday night,

man.
day 1 went up

day I went
“I never
to Williams'.

Stapleford’s in November I went back,
1t was while en route there that I broke
It was on Monday, Dec. 11,
It was put on the
turned

the stock.

that I broke the cane.
shelf and it remained there until I re
That knob was never
by me.
it away
How can
slaving for them
d when she admits I

on Dec. 21
taken away from
Mrs, Stapleford said

and brought it back on the
she tell such a lie after me
seven months, an:
80 kind to them?”
MacWherrell had now spoken for an hour, } ¥
and the tension at which the ladies of
the audience had been kept began to

wi

tell on them,

eneral and concerted movement,
threatened o

In their “ eagerness to hear the prisoner
many people had  pulled open the transoms
over the doors leading to the court rooms,
snd in place of the lintels appeared a sea of
Ketds.  Outside hundreds who-were unablo
to gain admittance but had been listening
to catch snatches of the statement lost
control of themselves,
which drowned all other signs,

or & time

into the room. The

He agre
to look after the horse,
it to him Monday, althoug

horse for

that shelf
that. I took
21st.

and there was

sheri

and order was finally restored.

Turning

Wherrell said: ““Have you got me
there as’ fainting yet (mentioning the news-
you see I remember
I'm not  afraid to look you in
d. Take this down,

paper man’s name),
your name.

the face, 1'm no cowar

to The World reporter Mac-
down

I want it in The World*”’

«'Tisn’t true that I boughat a pair of
never did, I
had only the overalls on when I left Mrs.

tweed trousers,” he

eaid,

Stapleford’s on Dec, 13.”

Again facing the jur
life.

responsible for my
Rock of Gibraltar,

where the bullets

head, and I am no coward.
struck an old man or woman yet.
Wherrell is not the man to strike a poor
The
men that did that deed were no men.
They were cowards—miserable cowards,
I can look any man in the face and say
I am 1onocent; I can go to the scaffold like

old couple down. I

am no coward.

a man and still say I am innocent,

“My Lord, I have suffered while in j

‘Murtler !
ears while
I have been heralded through
the country by The World as & murderer

I have heard
murder! ringing
in the jail.

before I was tried. ™
By

ing, hec oolly asked
a drink of water.

the
in

words
my

this time the speaker’s nerves had
been wrought up to a terrible pitch. Paus-
his counsel to hand him
After partaking of half

the contents he resumed:

“‘There
old man Moody.
ing there was
that man.
for ~money.

is something wrong
I can’t help think-
something wrong in
The deed was
It was  done

harness as agraeed.
d the judge that
about cleaning &
He explained
815,
partly because he was satisfied to make §5
on his deal and partly be
selling so low at the time,
of beef from Lowrey to give Buc
of his kiudness in looking after the horse
he wouldn’s take any
ed to give Walker $1
and says he handed
h Walker says he

cause horses were
He got the roast
ard because

“On

On Wednes-

which
panic.

and a riot of words,
was wafted
ordered all con-
stables in the room to quell the disturbance,

y he said: ““You're
1 have been on the
1 have been in Burmabh,
I have been in the Soudan, at Khartoum, 1
nave been in Afghanistan, at Candabar, 1
have been in India and in nearly all parts
of the civilized world,
spatches between the 1

I have carried de-
ines in many a battle
whistled about my
I never
Mac-

in that

not done
for some-

Fire Losses Adjusted,

When a fire takes place it is often hard
work to get a good reliable appraiser.
John Fletcher, 552 Yonge-street, makes a

specialty of eppraising fire losses. Mr,
Fletcher is a thoroughly practical man and
one who is well known as being thoroughly

reliable in all respects.

$9.75, Our Spring Overconts at this
price are really quite equal in fabrie,
trimmings and style to anything made to
mensare by merchant tallors at from %16
to $18, You shounld sée them at the Army
and Navy Stores, 133-135 King-street enst,
136138 Yonge-street, corner Temperance-

sireet,

Try Watson'’s Cough Dropa.

e

Mrs, Miller Delighted,

Mrs, Miller, wife of the Hon, Warner
Miller, says that when, after landin in New
York, she took the New York %
great fast train for Albany the journey
seemed to her like “gliding throug
land.” Nowhere abroad had she found *'such
ease of motion, such luxury of surroundings,
such panoramic beauty of landscape,” as in
the Empire Btate Express.—
@

that ride on
Richfleld News.

Fetherstonhaugh & Co,, put;nrlollelmrl
ts, Bank ¢ T

Ports.

The demand for our ports all over Ontario
Marsala (Invalid wine),
Three

is unprecedented.
8 per dozen,

Toronto.

Two. Crown,
Crown, $13. Four Crown, $15, and Ye Blood
Maker, $15. Wm. Mara, 79 Yonge-street,

$11.

For coughs and colds try Adams’ Tuttl

Frattt Horehound,

it will cure you,

To Users of Steam Fuel,

The Conger Coal Company (limited), agents
for the celebrated Reynoldsville ‘‘Soldier
Run Mine” steam coal, are prepared to fur-
quautity at lowest market

rices from a day to & year's supply.
it a trial order and save money.

pish it in an

lon, Good Friday.

Mr.,

entral's

fairy-

Give
d

thing else. I am telling the truth, It
would do me no good to lie mow. lam a
dead man., I know I have to be hanged
and it would do no good to tell lies now.

“Detective Davis did not tell you all 1
told him,” he continued. *I never said I
went to Ncholes’ Thursday night. It was
Friday night I sad,

«John Cory, who was down with me over
the Don, said to me often * » those
Williams' I wish they had been cut to
pieces loz;g ago.”

Somebody laughed at this remark and
MacWherrell turned suddenly round and
said, *“This is no laughing matter. Cor
swore that the whip which Lowrey foun
in the cutter belonged to old man Williams.
That is a lie. I know where that whip
came from and I may have something more
to tell about it.”

Then he turned squarely round, with his
face to the gallery, which was filled with
ladies, and proceeded to address them, but
was told by his counsel to face His Lord-
ship. He said: “‘Something may turn up
to prove my innocence {et. 1 have no hope,
but I will face the scaffold like a man. Now,
Your Lordship,” hecontinued, ‘“‘do I look
like a man who would kill two poor old inno-
cent people. I'm an innocent man, and you
and the jury are the murderers of Mac-
Wherrell.

“Now, Your Lordship,” concluded Mac-
Wherrell, “I want no sympathetic speech,
it you please, but just read out what you
have to say and no more.”

To Hang June 1

His Lordship: The sentence of the court
upon you, William Walter MacWherrell,
is that you be taken from whence you came

and there remain until Friday, June 1,
when you shall be hanged by the neck until
ou are dead.

«All right,your Lordship,”remarked Mac-
Wherrell, resuming his seat, “I'll have
a better chance to get to heaven than
some of you, for I'll be five feet higher than
you will be on June 1.”

Simultaneously with the -sentence there
was a wild burst ot hysterics from some
women in the gallery.

MacW herrell faced round and called out:
“Don’t. ery, I'm not afraid to die. Fmno
coward.”

The prisoner was promptly suppressed.

The court was then cleared and Mac:
Wherrell was taken back to jail and s
death watch immediately placed upon him.

After he had spoken about an hour his
counsel advised him to cut his remarks
short. This he did to a certain extent.
When he thought the judge or reporters
were not followiog him he frequently stop-
ped talking and: waited till they turned
their eyes in his direction.. Three times he
complained either the reporters or his coun-
sel were not taking down what he said.

MR. ROBINETTE'S ADDRESS.

A Masterly “Plea On Behalf of His
Ullent, o

Mr. Robinette s address to the jury was
a fine effort. He claimed that the crown
had pot produced sufficient evidence to
warrant the jury in concluding that the
prisoners were guilty, notwithstanding the
stupendous efforts put forth by theauthori-
ties to collect all material faots, All the
testimony was of the class called circum-
stantial evidence. No onesaw the deed com-
mitted. Certain ciggumatances and facts have
been provenfrom Which the crown ulu{ou to
infer that the accused are guilty o the
murder. There has been a great deal of
evidence given by detectives and police
officers—men whose business iz the hunting
down of crime. It is necessary that you
should be warned against this class of evi.
dence, for the professional zeal of detectives
teads them to set up a theory and then to
concentrate their efforts in hunting up cir-
cumstances that will fit into tbat sheory.

Mr. Robinette then proceeded to review
the evidence, Great stress was laid on the
fact that while numerous witnesses testified
that there was blood bespattered in all
directions, the crown had been unable to
prove that there was & speck of blood
on MacWherrell’s clothes, although they
were all produced. Why had not the crown
brought forward the report of an analyst
with respect to these clothes? Wasit because
they knew that there were no blocdstains
on the clothes? The Crown will contend

Dunlop’s LT'wenty Thousand Roses,

There are now nearly twenty thousand of
my rose trees in bloom,of the rarest tints and
perfumes. Also Lilies of the Valley, Carna-
tions, Orchids, etc. Visitors welcome at the
Conservatory. Salerooms, Dunlop's, 445
Yonge; tele. 4192,

Doctors endorse and prescribe Adams’
Tuatti Frutti Gum for indigestion, Allow
no substitute to e palmed off on you,

Reserved seats for Pavillon Good Fri.

day 50c, now on sale at Nordheimers’,
e —————
Easter Sunday.

From time immemorial it has been the
custom to turn out with something new on.
What Moks nicer than a new suit or over-
coat? 1M yousay the word we will have it
ready for you then. Waterson, 126 Yonge-
street.

1t costs nothing to inspect our stock,
Waterson, the tailor, 126 Yonge-street,
it

Oak Mantels

In Colonial and other latest designs. Tile-
ings and Brass Goods. W. Millichamp, Son

& Co., 234 Yonge-street. 0
Tobaeco chewers will find Beaver plug
just the thing for spring use. Try it,

e e e —

Have You Ever Seen MacWherrell?

No, but 1 have seen some very lively lob- -

sters and shrimps at 90 King-streot west, Just
going to press. "Pwas st Chivrell’s,

Try Watson’s Cough Drops,

v DEATHS.

GARDE—At Herrick-street, on March 17,
Aunne Dora Garde, widow of the late Charles J.
Garde, aged 70 years.

Funersl from above address on Mondsy, March
19, at 8 o'clock p.m.

PHIPPS—On Sunday, the 18th March, at his
residence, 2515 Richmond-street west, Robert
W. Phipps, in the 60th year of his age.

Funeral 2 o'clock Tuesday, ¥Friends are invit-
ed to attend.

Druggiste say O

i is b i

SR i -

See Sir James Rolfe's Nerve Life,

LR R

that MacWherrell went out in the rain and
the stains were washed out. Is that prob-
able?  The evidence of the scattering of
blood was overwhelming, and it was not &
likely possibility that the murderers nad
escaped without receiving @ spattering of
blood. They had failed to trace the pipe
found in the Williams’ house to the prisoner.
They proved that he had a different pipe
when he returned to the one he carried away
with him, but both wereshort pirl. and to-
tally unlike the one found, Now as to
the knob of the crop known to bcloni_to
MacWherrell and the Xonion of the whip-
stock which was found at the Williams
place and which fitted into the knob., Al-
though there had been frequeunt searches of
the premises between Dec. 18 and Dec. 29
this stick was not found until the last-men-
tioned day. And besides it has been
proven that this stick was not the oue
which belonged to MacWherrell. The at-
tempt to prove that a purse and revolver
sold by Walker belonged to Williams had
failed. The only identification of the purse
was that of a former hired man, who said
he saw it once when Mrs, Williams was

But the young newsboy. who
purchased it admitted that he also had
mended the purse and might have made
the stitches which the hired man testifies
were made by Mrs. Williama. Then
they had u{duccd evidence to show
that the crown had refrained from
producing anothsr purse found. They had
suppressed this because it answered to the
description of a purse carried by old man
Williams a few days before his death,
Walker happened to sell & revolver and the
crown proved that three or four years ago
Williams had a revolver of ancient date.
Where was the revolver? Why had the
crown not produced the pistol and establish-
ed its identity with the one which young
Moody saw at Willinms'?

The Outter Tracks.

Mr. Robinette claimed that the cutter
tracks formed an important link in the
evidence. He contended that the descrip-
tion of the tracks as given by the first per-
sons on the scene unmistakably established
that the tracks musy have been made on
Friday night. Supporting this was the
fact that -the authorities were unable to
ascertain where the horse and rig were
stabled on Thursday night. And they
were assisted by the publication of an ex-
cellent portrait of the horse and rig in
The World newspaper, & paper W ich
had already by this very means
brought about the identification of one or
more unknown persons. Notwithstanding
a request that persons who had seen
the cutter on Thursday night, Dec. 14, send
in their names, not one person came for-
ward, except Police Consta le Cross, whose
evidence was utterly worthless. He swears
that he saw two men in a cutter drive past
him in College-street at 10 o'clock Thursday
night, And with only this glimpse of the
turnout he is prepared to come here and
testify that he believes the horse Coltie aud
the democrat rig were the oneshe saw, and
the prisoners, the two men, who were seat:
ed in the cutter, would any jury be ustified
in concluding that these men had the horse
and cutter Thursday, iu the absence of any
corroborative testimony, and in view of the
fact that Cross did not sse the taces of these
men? The detectives ?rlid no atteation to
his story for weeks. They ignored him,
They knew the man. g

The statement of MagW herrell to Mrs.
Stapleford’s little 'boy, that there had been
s womay killed and he was :':?: °‘u’l‘m‘li

r; was ot worthy ,view ol
t:% fact that the acouséd had just read an
account of the murder in & newspaper, in
which it was stated thut the murderer was
believed to be the man in the pesjacket
who vigited the Williams farm. .

Supposing that MacWherrell was out at
the Williams place on Thursday, that he
spoke to ‘the witnesses as they describe,
lgut he asked the old man for work and
returned to Toronto—supposing all this to
be cdtrect and the old couple murdered on
Friday—what evidence is there to connect
MacWherrell with the commission of -the
crime?

Putting t.o?‘ct.har the condition of the
wracks and the fact that no trace of the
whereabouts of the horse on Thursda
night can bo found other than Cross’ testi-
mony, it is a reasonable deduction that the
muriior was committed on Friday night.
A telephone wire which was not down on
Thursday, but was blown down ucross- the
gateway leading to the Williams house on
Friday, showed abrasions as if the cutter
had passed over it. Thiss another cir-
cumstance in support of this theory, Fit-
ting into this is the statement of Mac-
Wherrell himself that he went out to
Scholes’ Hotel on Friday night and there
bought the horse.

Where Are the Missing Articles?

The crown has missed too many articles
and traced too fow. Where is the best
suit of clothes; where are the overcoat and
the peaked cap stolen. from the Williams

lace? ;

MaoWherrell’s conduct in remaining in
the city end in seeking work after the
murder and his actions with: the horse
in Toronto were inconsistent with his guils,
He made mno attempt to couceal
the horse. He drove with it through one of
the principal streets to Lowrey’s store. The
fact that he was in possession of the horse
does not establish the fact that he stole it.

iven if he did go out to the Williams’
lace on Thursday and did purchase the
goua on Friday there was no proof thet
the horse had been taken from the wil.
liame’ premises.
Again, the Absence of Blood,

There were rumors that bloody clothes
bad been found in MacWherrell’s trunk.
Where are these clothes? Where is the
proof that there was blood on any of the
clothes belonging to MacWherrell? That
MacWherrell had a talk with Cory and that
hismoney wasexhaustedand he wanted work
was evidence that he went to Williams’ in
search of work. Although he had no
money the crown asks you Lo believe that
he murdered the old couple and left $130
in cash and a number of gold trinkets in
the house. What motive could thefe
have been in committing a crime like this
except for gain? And the crown has utter-
ly failed in establishing such motive,

Mr, McKay’'s Address,

Mr. McKay’s address on behalf of his
client, Walker, was also an excellent ples,
The crown’s case against Walker, he con-
tended, had failed absolutely. The crown’s
attempt to prove that the prisoner, Walker,
was in the neighborhood of the Williams
place had proven shortive. Not a tittle
of evidence Lo support this contention had
been advanced. The only witness who had
directly connected MacWherrell with
Walker on the Thursday night was P. C.
Cross, and by two reliable witnesses they
had established an alibi. He went over the
evidence connected with the revolver and
purse and claimed that no jury would be
justified from what had been adduced jn

D Meintosh & Sons, the leading sculptors, have
hest designs and most complete facliities for tarping

ONE CENT.

deciding that the ones sold by Walker were
formerly owned by -the murdered people.

Mr.McKay expressed the conviction that the
ury would find Walker not guilty withous
eaving the box.

MR, OSLEL.

A Torrible Arraignment -Against the Ace
ocused Prisoners.

“*You are here, gentlemen,” began Mr.
Osler, “‘to enquire whether the two men in
the dock have forfeited their lives to their
country’s laws or not. You must approach
the question courageously snd fearlessly
and do your dutiyﬁto your country -and to
the prisoners, t us first touch on the
facts not in dispute, or not substantislly
in dispute, First, it is admitted that the
murder was committed by someone unseen
~~some one or some two. At all events, on
Friday the horse and cutter were found in
the possession of the prisoners. Then, can
it be substantially disputed that the time of
the killing was the time of the stealing? If so,
then it goes far to prove that the prisoners
committed the murder. It is a presumps«
tion of law that he who is found
in possession of stolen goods is
the thief, and the law casts
upon him the burden of proving that ho is
not the thief. The ordinary excuse that
they got possession of the goods from s man
they had never seen before—some one that
had since vanished into air—that excuse
ordinarily does not prevail. That burden
of proof is upon the prisoners and not upon
the crown. How did they get those goods,
und oubtedly the dead man’s property, un-
doubtedly stolen at the time of tge murder
If there is no good, if there is no reasonable
excuse given for possession of the goods,
what can, what should the jury do? Have
the defence shifted the onus by their ex-
planations back again to the crown? The
statements made by MaoWherrell to differ+
ent persons told against _his 1nnocence.
First he said he purchased the rig on
Thursday and again he claimed it was Fri«
day. If on Thursday the old people must
have been murdered while he was at Wil-
liams’. He says he reached Scholes’ at 8
o'clock, That statement brings him to
Williams’ at the time of the murder. Look
4t the time he admits being out there.

A Remarkable Coincidence,

Can you imgaine such a coincidence thut
he should be there looking for work, that he
should be overtaken by two men who were ab
the house murdering the old couple,and that
MacWherrell should purchase the horse
from them? MacWherrell says he met
Walker that night at the corner of King
and Simeoe-streets and drove to the Armory
Hotel, Walker gays he mes MacWherrell
in the city Thursday night, when the latter '
said that he had a horse for sale. Compare
the evidence of the law with that from his
own lips, He says he met thess men at
Seholes’ Hotel on Friday about 8 o’clocks
He says he went up there to see the sub-
way. On a stormy night, when the electrio
service was demoralized and there was m
pouring rain and windstorm, he went up to~
see the subway. Scholos’ is a summer hotel.
‘Fhere are few callers in winter, Clough .
was there both nights. MacWherrell wasn’s
here. Has he then satisfled the burden of'!
proof upon him as to that day? He
vells McIlwraith of the Armory Hotel that
he had driven trom Richmond Hill with the
horse.  He told another ‘witness that. the '
men he gou the horse from came from Richs
mond Hill. _What brought the Richme °
Hitl-men to Scholes’ e moi 4"
Hill lies north in Yongérstreet.  Soholes®
Hotel is at the extreme west of the eity.
He told Lowrey thac his name was Frank
‘Murray, teamster, of Little York, and that
he had been teaming gravel with the horse,
He told Buchard that he had been peddlin
fruit with the horse, and business being dull
he did not renew the license, -

1he Fur Cap,

He said he had never owned a fur cap in
his life.  Yet he told Mrs, Stapleford that
he had a fur cap in the city. He claimed
that Williams . was his uncle.  Now
we have grouped together his vari
ous statements, which the evidence
shows are entirely untrue, Is MacWherrell
found in possession of property - stolen ins
cident to this murdar? Has he failed to
acoount for it? I submit on the part of the
crown without going further that there is
guilt apart from any question of Thursday
or Friday. - Apart from the question of the
date of the murder there is guilt.

The statements of Walker are not so
glaring. - There is no question . but the
leading mind in the transaction was that
of MacWherrell, Walker's statements
show that he knew of the murder on Mon«
day, Dec. 18, when he said, *‘If me partner
doesn’t clear out he may swing for iv,
They have him identified.” That same
Monday, in the evening, he said, *“The
hired man didn’t do it.” Then he tells his
story to Detective Slemin of meeting Mace
Wherrell - om» Thurldng night, Dec. 14,
when he said he had a horse for sale and he
was to meet the mon at the Exhibition
Grounds on Friday, Walker knew how
jmportant it was thut the statements he
made should fit in together, See the efs |
forts he made to have MacWherrell tell the
sdme story by writing to MacWherrell in
the jail. He tried to tell his fellow-pris
soner that he bad said the man had side.
whiskers and that he had met them at the

ixhivition Grotinds on Friday, See the
significance of that letter. See whats |
knowledge it shows on the pazt of Walker.
See how he realized how necessary it was
that both should describe the rig in the
same way.

Do Not Fix Upon Any Date,

Does that show that Walker was a party
to it? The crown does mot contend
that the murder was
Thursday or Kriday. Iv
necessary that they should prove either-
day. The horse had been recently bedded,
the blinds of the house were down, the
condition of the old gentleman and old
lady with their boots otf, the supper things.,
on the table, the proof established by
medical testimony that they had eaten
perhaps half an hour, certainly not more
than an hour previously, the presence of
the butter baskets, the clothing at the
stove looking as if iv had been hung up to-
dry, the old couple resting there waiting
for bedtime, the old man probably dozing
in the arm-chair—all this looks ~certainlyr
like an evening scene, Certainly it does
aot look like @ morning szene, If the
chores had been attended to certaioly one
of the old Eeople would have been
found with oots on, the blinds
would be up and the market
basket and clothes gone to their ususl
place.

Those Tracks,

It is said that the tracks and telephone
wire show that the murder was committed
on some day other than Thursday.
Weren't these tracks out of the usual
course —the course B stranger would have
taken in driving out to the side snd nob
slong the beaten path? What of Friday’s

04t best work in monuments, ete., ln the Dominlon,
showroom, 54 Youge-street; works, Youge-street,
Deer Park, M6

Coughicura will cure your baby’s cold, 10¢

A Disagresable Dav.
Mini and f temperatures :
Fdmonton, 20—25; Calgary, 20--30; Battleford,

Winnipeg, 24—32; Port Arthur, 82--30; {Parry
Sound, 84—68; Toronto, 32—04; Kingston, 34—52:
Montreal, 32—38: Quebec, 28—34; Halifax, 24--38,

Probs,— Unsettled and showery; turning cold-
er, with fresh and étrong northeast to north-

14—28; Prince Albert, 2-32; Qu'Appelle, ; 24—26; g

rain? The witnesses say the tracks were
worn a8 with rain. The wires did not fall
until Friday evening, while the horse was
at Scholes’ Hotel at 8 o’clock. The wire
when first found was loose on the ground.
§f it had been run over by the cutter it
would have been imbedded in the
ronud snd frozem in by the frost
of Saturday. ‘Ihere was an abrasion
on —the wire, but the abrasion
does not come to'the spot where the cuttce
runoer met the road. ere are five wires.
In &, storm they interlace, They run tos

west winds; light snow in nort hern portion.

gether ‘before the final weight takos t'bolu1 :




